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From:                                
Sent:                                  Wed, 11 Oct 2023 14:33:08 -0700
To:                                      Liz Darrow c2c
Cc:                                      Lassiter, Jackie A.; Daniel Cruz; Keller, Janice L.
Subject:                             Re: October agenda
Attachments:                   Agenda IAB 10_17_2023.docx, 

Hi Jackie
We can’t make a decision on whether and when the City housing staff presentation should be 
added to the agenda, unless we know what the presentation will be, who is presenting, and how 
long it will be. A copy of the presentation would be most helpful ahead of making that decision. 
This is so we can help explain it to community members so both Board members and community 
members can have the appropriate amount of preparation to delve into the housing issues that the 
City staff can talk about. If you can get that to us ahead of time, we can whether and how to 
schedule them into our agenda for the following month or the one after that, depending on the 
work load of the Board. 

Here is the agenda:

Immigration Advisory Board Draft agenda for 10/17/2023

1. 6:30 pm  Equity Reminders
a. Land and Border acknowledgements
b. Language equity

2. 6:35 pm  Roll Call 

3. 6:38 pm Approval of minutes

4. 6:40 pm Announcements

5. 7:05 pm Public comment

6. 7:20 pm City of Bellingham updates (Janice Keller)

7. 7:30 pm County Community update 

8. 7:40 pm Community update
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9. 7:45 pm Subcommittee Work Updates

a. Immigrant Resource Center Subcommittee (15 mins)  Lelo Juarez Zeferino, Homero Jose Garrido, Liz 
Darrow, Scott Powell

b. Process Subcommittee (15 mins) Tara Villalba, Liz Darrow, Daniel Cruz

c. Federal Contacts Data (10 min) Holly Pai, Tara Villalba, Scott Powell

d. Outreach

10. 8:25 pm Old and New Business
a. Review Action Items
b. City’s response to re-appointment questions

11. 8:30 pm Adjourn

Thanks so much,
Tara Villalba

RCW 42.56.250.1.d



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

a. Immigrant Resource Center Subcommittee (15 min) Lelo Juarez Zeferino, 
Homero Jose Garrido, Liz Darrow, Scott Powell

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



On Oct 11, 2023, at 9:52 AM,  wrote:

Thanks Jackie. We are working to finalize the agenda but it's difficult to do that 
without knowing if there will be an update from Janice and/or the mayor. A good 
deal of what the process and IRC subcommittees are working on has been stalled 
awaiting a response from the city on our (many) questions.

appreciate any clarity we can get so that we can move forward.

thanks so much

Liz Darrow

On 2023-10-10 14:29, Lassiter, Jackie A. wrote:

Hi Tara (and all),
We would work with the Planning Director to find the best person (or
people) with robust knowledge of housing issues and with availability
that evening. The length would likely depend on how many and what 
kind
of questions came up from the group. I would imagine we would want 
to
ask them to give a presentation in the 10-15 minute range and then be
available for questions. The aim would be to provide a more detailed
view of specific housing-related City initiatives already in place or
planned and to be able to have someone there with expertise in the
area to answer some of the more nuanced questions, such as the ones
that came up at the last meeting. It seemed to us that there was
general consensus among the group that this kind of presentation / Q&A
would be appreciated, but there was no formal vote taken. We wanted to
check with you if you all still thought that would be valuable. If
not, or if you would like to postpone to a future meeting, we can
certainly do that.
I’ll let Janice speak to the Mayor’s schedule, however I do know
that there is a Mayoral candidate forum that night from 6:00 to 8:30,
so I’m not sure it will be possible for this month’s meeting.
Jackie
Jacqueline Lassiter
Legislative Assistant
Bellingham City Council
360-778-8201
jalassiter@cob.org
_My incoming and outgoing email messages are subject to ___
_public disclosure requirements per RCW 42.56_
From: 
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Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 12:01 PM
To: Lassiter, Jackie A. <jalassiter@cob.org>
Cc:  Daniel Cruz  Keller,
Janice L. <jkeller@cob.org>
Subject: Re: October agenda
Hi Jackie
Who from the Planning Dept will be coming and what will they be
presenting about? How long will they need? Is it too short of a
timeline to ask them to come next week? If it will be the same
information as that presented by Janice and Kristina, then no, we
don’t need another person from the City to share the same points. If
it’s something substantially different, then we, the Process
Subcommittee would like to see what that information is, so we can
allocate the appropriate time and attention to what they will be
sharing.
Will the Mayor be attending this month’s meeting?
Thank you,
Tara Villalba

On Oct 9, 2023, at 11:02 AM, Lassiter, Jackie A.
<jalassiter@cob.org> wrote:
Hello Process Subcommittee,
At our last meeting, some questions came up about housing 
--
affordable housing in particular. Janice and Kristina gave 
an
overview of the City's efforts on affordable housing and 
Janice put
forth the idea of having someone with more information, 
for example
someone from our Planning Department, come to an 
upcoming meeting to
present on the topic in more detail. Is that something you 
would
like us to pursue?
Thank you,
Jackie
Jacqueline Lassiter
Legislative Assistant
Bellingham City Council
360-778-8201
jalassiter@cob.org
My incoming and outgoing email messages are subject to
public disclosure requirements per RCW 42.56
-----Original Message-----
From: 
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Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 9:19 AM
To: G.CC.Immigration Board 
<immigrationboard@cob.org>
Subject: October agenda
Hi everyone! If you have any agenda items for next week's 
meeting,
please send them to me, Daniel, and Tara.
thank you!
Liz Darrow
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